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Memorandum
January 15, 2016


To:		TR-151858 - File

[bookmark: OLE_LINK11][bookmark: OLE_LINK12]From:		Betty Young, Transportation Planning Specialist, Rail Safety 

Subject:	TR-151858 – Port of Chehalis
[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]Completion of Grade Crossing Protective Fund (GCPF) Project
Resurfacing Project – Twin Oaks Road (USDOT #848700C)

[bookmark: OLE_LINK3][bookmark: OLE_LINK4]On October 8, 2015, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (Commission) awarded a GCPF grant totaling $1,243.20 to the Port of Chehalis (Port) for a resurfacing project at the Twin Oaks Road crossing in Chehalis (USDOT #848700C). The estimated total project cost was $13,279.41. Lewis County Public Works paid for the majority of the project as a part of its annual paving projects. The Port, which owns the railroad, paid for the paving of its areas of responsibility at the crossing.

On December 21, 2015, the Port submitted a request for reimbursement. On January 15, 2016, Rail Safety staff confirmed that the project was completed according to the specifications outlined in the order approving the grant. 

Please close this docket.
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